



Rep. Edward J. Acevedo

Filed: 4/11/2008

09500HB5126ham002

LRB095 15616 WGH 49318 a

1 AMENDMENT TO HOUSE BILL 5126

2 AMENDMENT NO. _____. Amend House Bill 5126, AS AMENDED,
3 with reference to page and line numbers of House Amendment No.
4 1, on page 10, lines 20 and 21 by changing "~~a Certificate of~~
5 ~~Title,~~" to "a Certificate of Title,"; and

6 on page 10, line 21 by changing "~~or,~~" to ", or"; and

7 on page 11, line 14 by changing "~~a Certificate of Title,~~" to "a
8 Certificate of Title,"; and

9 on page 11, line 15 by changing "~~or,~~" to ", or"; and

10 on page 11, line 25 by changing "~~Certificate of Title,~~" to
11 "Certificate of Title,"; and

12 on page 11, line 26 by changing "or" to " or"; and

1 on page 12, lines 2 and 3 by changing "~~Certificate of Title,~~"
2 to "Certificate of Title,"; and

3 on page 12, line 3 by changing "or" to " or"; and

4 on page 12, line 10 by changing "~~Certificate of Title,~~" to
5 "Certificate of Title,"; and

6 on page 12, by inserting " " at the end of line 10; and

7 by replacing lines 15 through 26 of page 12 and lines 1 through
8 19 of page 13 with the following:

9 "(5) (Blank). ~~For scrap metals valued at \$100 or more,~~
10 ~~the scrap processor or recyclable metal dealer shall verify~~
11 ~~and record the identity of the person from whom the scrap~~
12 ~~metals were acquired by recording the identification of~~
13 ~~that person from one source of identification, which shall~~
14 ~~be a driver's license or State Identification Card, on the~~
15 ~~scrap processor or recyclable metal dealer's weight ticket~~
16 ~~at the time of the acquisition. The inspection of records~~
17 ~~pertaining only to scrap metals shall not be counted as an~~
18 ~~inspection of a premises for purposes of subparagraph (7)~~
19 ~~of Section 5-403 of this Code.~~

20 ~~This subdivision (a) (5) does not apply to electrical~~
21 ~~contractors, to agencies or instrumentalities of the State~~
22 ~~of Illinois or of the United States, to common carriers, to~~

1 ~~purchases from persons, firms, or corporations regularly~~
2 ~~engaged in the business of manufacturing recyclable metal,~~
3 ~~in the business of selling recyclable metal at retail or~~
4 ~~wholesale, or in the business of razing, demolishing,~~
5 ~~destroying, or removing buildings, to the purchase by one~~
6 ~~recyclable metal dealer from another, or the purchase from~~
7 ~~persons, firms, or corporations engaged in either the~~
8 ~~generation, transmission, or distribution of electric~~
9 ~~energy or in telephone, telegraph, and other~~
10 ~~communications if such common carriers, persons, firms, or~~
11 ~~corporations at the time of the purchase provide the~~
12 ~~recyclable metal dealer with a bill of sale or other~~
13 ~~written evidence of title to the recyclable metal. This~~
14 ~~subdivision (a)(5) also does not apply to contractual~~
15 ~~arrangements between dealers."; and~~

16 on page 13, line 26 by inserting "up to" after "of"; and

17 on page 14, line 11 by changing "~~Certificate of Title,~~" to
18 "Certificate of Title,"; and

19 on page 14, line 11 by changing "or ~~τ~~" to ", or".